February 7, 1967

“\>

Mz, John B, Chapman

Chairman, Taxation and
Legislation Committee

Atlanta Real Estate Board

Healey Building

Atlanta, Georgia

Dear Mr. Chapman:

May I acknowledge receipt of your letter to Mayor
Allen. He is out of the city, but it will be brought
to his attention upon his return.

The matter which you discussed and also brought

to the attention of Rodney Cook, is being considered

by the Mayor's Housing Resources Committee. With
the combined efforts of several committees, we have
good hope to get the necessary enforcement provisions,

Sincerely,

Mrs. Ann Moses
Executive Secretary

AM/se






